IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: MOO0O620A

June 20, 2000

MEMORANDUM John F. Cordes, Director

FOR: Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M., TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2000, COMMISSIONERS'

CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-00-0123 - Carolina Power & Light Company (Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant), Docket No. 50-400-
LA, LBP-00-12 (Memorandum and Order Ruling on Designation of Issues for an Evidentiary Hearing) (May 5,
2000)

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order related to a license amendment application filed by Carolina Power and
Light (CP&L) to increase the spent fuel storage capacity at its Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant. The Memorandum and
Order dismisses without prejudice Orange County's petition for review of Atomic Safety and Licensing Board issuance LBP-00-
12 on the ground that it was prematurely filed.

(Subsequently, on June 20, 2000, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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